
LE SUEUR COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
MEETING AGENDA
February 21, 2017

1. 9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda
a. RE: February 7, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes
b. RE: Caribou Gun Club -  Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit
c. RE: Blue Earth County Chapter of MN Pheasants, Inc.Gambling Application

2. 9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

3. 9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

4. 9:45 a.m. Ann Traxler (5 min)
a. RE: Out of state travel
b. RE: Flooding Update

5. 9:50 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

6. 10:00 a.m. Seasonal Bids (5 min)

7. 10:05 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer
a. RE: Region 9 2016 Annual Report
b. RE: Certificate of Performance - SAP 040-632-007, SAP 040-632-008 (CSAH 32) 

and CP 2116 (CR 126)
c. RE: State Aid Highway Funds Advance Resolution
d. RE: HSIP Curve Signing Project
e. RE: Miscellaneous

8. Commissioner Committee Reports

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 1 / 35



9. Future Meetings

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 2 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 1

9:00 a.m. Agenda and Consent Agenda

RE: February 7, 2017 Minutes and Summary Minutes

RE: Caribou Gun Club -  Renewal of Consumption and Display Permit

RE: Blue Earth County Chapter of MN Pheasants, Inc.Gambling Application

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 3 / 35



Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting
February 7, 2017

The Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners met in regular session on Tuesday, February 7, 
2017 at 9:00 a.m. in the Courthouse at Le Center, Minnesota.  Those members present were: 
Steve Rohlfing, Lance Wetzel, Dave Gliszinski, John King and Joe Connolly. Also present were 
Darrell Pettis and Brent Christian. 

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the amended agenda for the business of the day.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
consent agenda:

● Approved the January 24, 2017 County Board Minutes and Summary Minutes
●Approved January 2017 Transfers

#1639 Transfer 2,922.00 from Agency to Revenue (January Landshark)
#1640 Transfer 46,744.00 from Cap Imp to Revenue (Correct war #41827; 8-12-16)
#1641 Transfer 172.62 from Human Services to Road & Bridge (December Fuel)
#1642 Transfer 33.68 from Victim Witness to Road & Bridge (December Fuel)
#1643 Transfer 38.89 from Env Services to Road & Bridge (December Fuel)
#1644 Transfer 2,025.89 from Revenue to Road & Bridge (December Fuel- Parks – 1649.71; 

Assessor 132.76; Maint 124.33; EM 26.03; Vets 93.06)
#1645 Transfer 23,800.00 from Agency to Revenue (2016 Wages for Gun Permits)

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
claims for Human Services:
Financial:             $95,258.68
Soc Services:      $186,728.88

Brian Collins, Field Services District Supervisor with MN Department of Corrections appeared 
before the Board to introduce himself.

Tammi Tikalsky and Betsy Lasch appeared before the Board to discuss County Road 29 safety 
concerns.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
add flashing stop signs to the intersection of County Road 29 and First Avenue SE and to request 
a speed study review by MnDOT.

Chad Washa, Le Sueur County Fair Board President appeared before the Board to present the 
2017 budget and announced his resignation as president of the Le Sueur County Fair Board in 
November of 2017.

Jim Golgart, Veterans Services appeared before the Board with two items for discussion and 
approval.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 4 / 35



On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the out of state travel request for Jim Golgart and Jamie Von Bank to attend the NACVSO from 
June 10-17, 2017 in San Diego, California.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
out of state travel request for Lori Moon to attend training from April 10-14 in Omaha, 
Nebraska.

The Board directed Jim Golgart to meet with the Human Resources Committee on March 7, 
2017 to discuss salary/wage requests.

Cindy Westerhouse, Human Resources Director came before the Board with several items for 
approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to grant regular status to Megan Kelly, full time Agency Social Worker in 
Human Services, effective January 27, 2017.  Megan has completed the six-month trial period.  

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to grant regular status to Erin Wachtel, full time Eligibility Worker in 
Human Services, effective February 1, 2017.  Erin has completed the six-month probationary 
period.  

On motion by Connolly seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to grant regular status to Allan Sowieja, part time Correctional 
Officer/Dispatcher in the Sheriff’s Office, effective January 28, 2017.  Allan has completed the 
six-month probationary period.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to accept the retirement request from Don Reak, full time Parks/911 
Coordinator/Ag Inspector in the Highway Department, effective April 30, 2017.  Don has been 
employed with Le Sueur County since December 1978.   

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
the recommendation to post and advertise for a full time Parks/911 Coordinator/Ag Inspector in 
the Highway Department as a Grade 11, Step 1 at $24.01 per hour.  

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board approved the 
recommendation to hire Tiffany Hering as a full time Registered Nurse in Public Health, as a 
Grade 10, Step 4 at $25.19 per hour, effective March 7, 2017.  

Jim McMillen, Maintenance Director and Bob Strand, Technical Solutions appeared before the 
Board with one item for discussion and approval.

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved a 
quote from Technical Solutions for an audio/video upgrade in the Commissioners room.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 5 / 35



Administrator Pettis appeared before the Board with a number of items for discussion and 
approval.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
and authorized the Board Chair and County Administrator to sign a Le Sueur - Rice County Joint 
Ditch 5 Appointment Order.

The Commissioners agreed to personally donate $10 each to the Joyride sober ride shuttle 
service to be available on March 11, 2017.

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved 
an out of state travel request for Darrell Pettis and Dave Tiegs to attend the NACE Conference, 
April 9-13, 2017 in Cincinnati, OH.

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
set the date of April 18, 2017 at 11:00 a.m.  for informational public hearings for County Ditches 
#23, #43 and #44  as well as a public hearing regarding the filing of a ditch lien to eliminate the 
ditch debt of County Ditch #23. 

On motion by King, seconded by Connolly and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
schedule the 2017 Board of Equalization meeting for Wednesday, June 14, 2017 at 6:30 p.m. and 
will reconvene at the June 27, 2017 Board Meeting at 10:00 a.m. at the Le Sueur County 
Courthouse.

On motion by Connolly, seconded by Wetzel and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
open a closed meeting to develop an offer to purchase real property, parcels 20.575.0570, 
20.575.0580 and 01.103.7600 per MN Stat. 13D.05 (3) (c) (3).

On motion by King, seconded by Gliszinski and unanimously approved, the Board approved to 
close the closed meeting.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by Gliszinski and approved 4-1 with Connolly opposed, the 
Board approved to make an offer to the City of Le Center to purchase both parcels 20.575.0570 
and 20.575.0580 for $175,000. 

On motion by Gliszinski, seconded by Wetzel and approved 4-1 with King opposed, the Board 
directed Darrell Pettis to continue negotiations to acquire right of way on parcel 01.103.7600.

Commissioner Committee Reports:

Commissioners King and Wetzel attended a Tri County Transit Advisory Board meeting. 
Discussion included roles and responsibilities and naming the system. Commissioner Wetzel 
commented that the Advisory Committee was not included in the system naming process. 
Commissioner King pointed out that the JPA will be an agreement for how the three counties 
will divide their 15% cost responsibility and that VINE owns the transit system assets.

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 6 / 35



Commissioner Wetzel attended a county officials meeting in Waterville.

Commissioner Rohlfing attended a City-County meeting and discussion included a potential 
program and grant to purchase and fill sand bags for future floods. Rohlfing also attended an 
MRCI meeting where discussion topics included changing housing rules and transit issues. 
Commissioner Rohlfing also reviewed a list of 2017 goals for the Board. King recommended 
adding budget focus and transit to that list.

On motion by Wetzel, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the following claims were 
approved for payment:

Warrant # Vendor Name Amount

44054 A’Viands $    8,182.34
44055 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,281.59
44059 Alternative Business Furniture $    9,154.15
44061 Ancom Communications $  16,409.00
44066 Blue Earth Co Finance Dept. $    3,317.38
44069 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    2,200.00
44072 Cargill Inc. $  33,245.24
44074 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,142.84
44075 Claybaugh Preservation Architecture Inc. $  13,554.00
44085 Genesis $  25,715.69
44094 Javens Mechanical Contracting Inc. $    8,879.48
44096 Kris Engineering Inc. $  22,612.20
44102 Le Sueur Co Soil & Water Conservation Dist. $    5,968.37
44103 Richard Lea $    2,490.00
44116 Motorola Inc. $  30,753.00
44119 Norchem Drug Testing $    5,193.75
44122 Shawn Onken $  58,542.00
44125 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    3,820.14
44134 Steve Rutt $  27,873.00
44136 S.E.H. Inc. $  49,901.75
44138 Smith, Schafer & Associates, LTD $    3,410.00
44148 Suel Printing Co. $    2,359.00
44150 Syntax Inc. $    4,248.00
44152 Technical Solutions of Madison Lake Inc. $    2,247.41
44159 Tri-County Solid Waste $  24,416.32

92   Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  42,194.87  
25   Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $369,916.65
117 Total all claims paid: $412,111.52

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 7 / 35



On motion by Connolly, seconded by King and unanimously approved, the Board adjourned 
until Tuesday, February 21, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.

ATTEST: _____________________________    _______________________________
          Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 8 / 35



Summary Minutes of Le Sueur County Board of Commissioners Meeting, February 7, 2017
●This is only a summary publication per MN Statutes 375.12 and 331A.01 sub. 10.  The complete 
minutes are on file in the Le Sueur County Administrator’s Office at 88 S Park Ave. Le Center, MN and 
are available at www.co.le-sueur.mn.us.
●Approved the amended agenda. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved the consent agenda: (King-Wetzel) 
●Approved claims for Human Services: Financial:  $95,258.68 and Soc Services: $186,728.88 
(Gliszinski-King)
●Approved to add flashing stop signs to the intersection of County Road 29 and First Avenue SE and to 
request a speed study review by MnDOT. (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved an out of state travel request for Jim Golgart and Jamie Von Bank. (Wetzel-Connolly)
●Approved an out of state travel request for Lori Moon. (Gliszinski-King)
●Approved to grant regular status to Megan Kelly in Human Services. (King-Wetzel) 
●Approved to grant regular status to Erin Wachtel in Human Services. (Gliszinski-Connolly) 
●Approved to grant regular status to Allan Sowieja in the Sheriff’s Office. (Connolly-Gliszinski)
●Approved the retirement request from Don Reak.  (Wetzel-King)   
●Approved to post and advertise for a full time Parks/911 Coordinator/Ag Inspector. (Gliszinski-
Connolly)  
●Approved the recommendation to hire Tiffany Hering in Public Health. (Wetzel-King)
●Approved a quote from Technical Solutions for an audio/video upgrade in the Commissioners room. 
(King-Gliszinski)
●Approved a Le Sueur - Rice County Joint Ditch 5 Appointment Order. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●Approved an out of state travel request for Darrell Pettis and Dave Tiegs. (Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●Approved to set the date of April 18, 2017 at 11:00 a.m.  for informational public hearings for County 
Ditches #23, #43 and #44  as well as a public hearing regarding the filing of a ditch lien to eliminate the 
ditch debt of County Ditch #23. (King-Connolly)
●Approved to schedule the 2017 Board of Equalization meeting for Wednesday, June 14, 2017 at 6:30 
p.m. and will reconvene at the June 27, 2017 Board Meeting at 10:00 a.m. at the Le Sueur County 
Courthouse. (King-Connolly)
●Approved to open a closed meeting to develop an offer to purchase real property, parcels 20.575.0570, 
20.575.0580 and 01.103.7600 per MN Stat. 13D.05 (3) (c) (3). (Connolly-Wetzel)
●Approved to close the closed meeting. (King-Gliszinski)
●Approved to make an offer to the City of Le Center to purchase both parcels 20.575.0570 and 
20.575.0580 for $175,000. (Wetzel-Gliszinski)
●The Board directed Darrell Pettis to continue negotiations to acquire right of way on parcel 01.103.7600. 
(Gliszinski-Wetzel)
●The following claims were approved for payment: (Wetzel-King)
Warrant #                      Vendor Name                                                                   Amount
44054 A’Viands $    8,182.34
44055 Advanced Correctional Healthcare Inc. $    2,281.59
44059 Alternative Business Furniture $    9,154.15
44061 Ancom Communications $  16,409.00
44066 Blue Earth Co Finance Dept. $    3,317.38
44069 Bolton & Menk Inc. $    2,200.00
44072 Cargill Inc. $  33,245.24
44074 Christian, Keogh, Moran & King $    3,142.84
44075 Claybaugh Preservation Architecture Inc. $  13,554.00
44085 Genesis $  25,715.69
44094 Javens Mechanical Contracting Inc. $    8,879.48
44096 Kris Engineering Inc. $  22,612.20
44102 Le Sueur Co Soil & Water Conservation Dist. $    5,968.37

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 9 / 35

http://www.co.le-sueur.mn.us/


44103 Richard Lea $    2,490.00
44116 Motorola Inc. $  30,753.00
44119 Norchem Drug Testing $    5,193.75
44122 Shawn Onken $  58,542.00
44125 Paragon Printing & Mailing Inc. $    3,820.14
44134 Steve Rutt $  27,873.00
44136 S.E.H. Inc. $  49,901.75
44138 Smith, Schafer & Associates, LTD $    3,410.00
44148 Suel Printing Co. $    2,359.00
44150 Syntax Inc. $    4,248.00
44152 Technical Solutions of Madison Lake Inc. $    2,247.41
44159 Tri-County Solid Waste $  24,416.32
92   Claims paid less than $2,000.00: $  42,194.87  
25   Claims paid more than $2,000.00: $369,916.65
117 Total all claims paid: $412,111.52
●Adjourned until Tuesday, February 21, 2017 at 9:00 a.m. (Connolly-King)
ATTEST: Le Sueur County Administrator   Le Sueur County Chairman

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 10 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 11 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 12 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 13 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 2

9:05 a.m. Claims (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 14 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 3

9:10 a.m. Human Services (35 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 15 / 35



Human Services Board Agenda
February 21, 2017 @ 9:15 a.m.

100- INFORMATION/PRESENTATIONS:

 101 -  Introduction of New Staff
o 101.1 – Pat Rentz, Community Services Supervisor  

 102 -  Legislative Update
 103 -  Child Support Performance Improvement Plan 2016 Update
 104 – Santa Anonymous and Adopt-A-Family Update

200- CHARTS/GRAPHS:

 210- Finance Graphs/Report;
 220- Income Maintenance/Child Support Graphs;                                 
 230- Family Services Graphs-
                    231- Social Services Team 

       232- Child Services Team
                   232.1- Out Of Home Placement Report
                   232.2- In-Home Family Therapy Report;
        233- Behavioral Health Team

300- BOARD APPROVAL ITEMS:

310 – InnerSight Counseling Group Contract 2017-18 (In-Home Services)
320 – Commissioner’s Warrants
               

                                             

Department of Human Services
88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE          LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057-1646

507-357-2251          FAX 507-357-6122

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 16 / 35



Page 1 of 3

PURCHASE OF SERVICE AGREEMENT

The Le Sueur County Department of Human Services, hereafter referred to as the "Department", and   
InnerSight Counseling Group, 620 Riverview Road, St. Peter, MN 56082 hereafter referred to as the 
"Contractor," enter into this agreement for the period from  01-01-2017  to  12-31-2018. 

In consideration of the mutual understandings and agreements set forth, the Department and Contractor 
agree as follows:
1. Purchase of service

The Department agrees to purchase and the contractor agrees to furnish:
In-Home Family Therapy Services which include home based mental health services for children 
under age 18 or 21 with a diagnosis of SED or SPMI.  These services may also include diagnostic 
assessment, individual psychotherapy, family psychotherapy, individual and family skills training to 
improve the basic functioning of the child with SED and the child’s family.  

2. Cost and Delivery of Purchased Services:
The unit cost for providing the services shall be  $79.95  per hour which will include time spent on 
paperwork, staffing meetings, therapy, and other approved expenses by the agency.  Reimbursement 
for travel time may be billed at $0.46 per minute of travel.  These rates may change when the current 
MA reimbursement rate is adjusted, as allowed by MA policy.  

3. Eligibility for Services:
The parties understand and agree that the eligibility of the client to receive purchased services shall 
be determined by the Department.
When the local agency has determined that the client is no longer eligible to receive purchased 
services from the contractor, the local agency shall so notify the contractor within 10 working days 
of this determination.
The contractor shall not charge a program service fee to Social Services eligible clients.

4. Payment for Purchased Services:
The contractor shall, within 1 working day following the last day of each calendar month, submit a 
standard claim(s).  The claim(s) shall indicate the itemized amounts of time, travel and other 
expenses by individuals served.
The Department shall, within 30 days of the date of the receipt of the claim, make payment to the 
Contractor.

5. Record Requirements:
The Contractor shall complete and maintain and provide such records as required by the 
Department for program administration.  These records shall typically include but are not limited 
to:
a. Claim Vouchers
b. Case Notes / Narratives
c. Case Plans

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 17 / 35



Page 2 of 3

6. Safeguard of Client Information:
The use or disclosure by the contractor of information concerning an eligible client in violation of 
any rule of confidentiality or for any purpose not directly connected with the administration of the 
Department's or Contractor's responsibility with respect to the purchased services hereunder is 
prohibited except on written consent of such eligible client, his/her attorney or his/her responsible 
parent or guardian.  Contractor agrees to abide by HIPPA Laws and Limited English Proficiency 
(LEP) guidelines.

7. Fair Hearing and Grievance Procedures:
The Contractor agrees to abide by the fair hearing and grievance procedure established by the 
Department and Minnesota Statute.

8. Bonding, Indemnity, and Insurance Clause:
a. Bonding – If applicable, the contractor shall obtain and maintain at all times, during the terms 

of this agreement a fidelity bond covering the activities of its personnel authorized to receive or 
distribute money.

b. Indemnity - The contractor hereby agrees to indemnify, save and hold harmless the county and 
all of its agents and employees of and from any and all claims, demands, actions, or causes of 
action of whatsoever nature or character arising out of or by reason of this Provider's 
Agreement. Further, provider agrees to defend at its own sole cost and expense any action or 
proceeding commenced for the purpose of asserting as a result of the terms or conditions set 
forth in this Provider's Agreement.

c. Insurance - The contractor does further agree that, in order to protect itself as well as the 
Agency under the indemnity agreement provision herein above  set forth, it will, at all times 
during the term of this contract, have and keep in force a liability insurance policy in the amount 
of: $1 Million - $3 Million .

9. Conditions of the parties Obligations:
a. It is understood and agreed that in the event reimbursement to the Department from State and 

Federal sources is not obtained and continued at an aggregate level sufficient, in the 
Department's opinion, to allow for the purchase of services, the obligations of each party 
hereunder shall thereupon be terminated.

b. This agreement may be canceled by either party at any time, with or without cause, upon 30 days 
notice, in writing, delivered by mail or in person.  Inadequate performance or misconduct by the 
Contractor shall be cause for immediate termination of the agreement.

c. Before the termination date specified in this agreement, the Department may evaluate the 
performance of the Contractor in regard to the terms of this agreement to determine whether 
such performance merits renewal of this agreement.

d. Any alterations, variations, modifications, or waivers of provisions of this agreement shall be 
valid only when they have been reduced to writing, duly signed, and attached to the original of 
this agreement.

e. No claim for services furnished by the contractor, not specifically provided in this agreement, 
will be allowed by the department, nor shall the contractor do any work or furnish any material 
not covered by the agreement.  Such approval shall be considered to be a modification of the 
agreement.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 18 / 35



Page 3 of 3

f. In the event there is a revision or violation of Federal/State regulations which make this 
agreement ineligible for Federal/ State financial participation, all parties will review the 
agreement and renegotiate those items necessary to bring the agreement into compliance with 
Federal/State regulations.

10. Subcontracting:
The contractor shall not enter into subcontracts for any of the work contemplated under this 
agreement.

Date: By: 
Chairperson, County Board of Commissioners

Date: By: 
Agency Director

Date: By: 
Contractor

 
Contractor's Social Security Number

Date: By: 
County Attorney (as to form and execution)

C:\forms\purchase

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 19 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 4

9:45 a.m. Ann Traxler (5 min)

RE: Out of state travel

RE: Flooding Update

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 20 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 5

9:50 a.m. Human Resources (10 min.)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 21 / 35



Equal Opportunity Employer

HUMAN RESOURCES
AGENDA ITEMS

February 21, 2017

Recommendation to grant regular status to Jeremy Swenson, part time 
Compliance Specialist in Drug Court, effective February 17, 2017.  Jeremy has 
completed the six-month probationary period. 

Recommendation to approve and sign to renew the Le Sueur County 
Telecommute Agreement with Roxanne Braun-Billings, full time Team Lead Social 
Work, in Human Services, effective March 1, 2017 to March 1, 2018.  

Recommendation to approve and sign a one-year contract between Le Sueur 
County and SafeAssure to provide OSHA compliance education and workplace 
safety training services.   

Recommendation to approve the 2017 Le Sueur County Wellness Program Plan.  

88 SOUTH PARK AVENUE  LE CENTER, MINNESOTA 56057
Telephone: 507-357-8517  Fax: 507-357-8607

Cindy Westerhouse – Human Resources Director

Human Resources

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 22 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 23 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 24 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 25 / 35



Le Sueur County 
Wellness Program Plan

2017

The purpose of the Le Sueur County Wellness Program is to improve the physical, mental, and 
social well-being of Le Sueur County employees.  The overall goals of the program are healthier, 
happier employees with improved self-esteem, increased job performance, and decreased usage 
of sick days; leading ultimately to a lower health plan rate.  The Wellness Program strives to 
provide multiple opportunities to involve employees as outlined in the plan below; specific 
authority for a wellness program provided under MN Statute 15.46. 

February/March 2017   
Indoor Walking Challenge.  For those participating, providing a foot care package.  Drawing for 
those participating of a water bottle with gauge and app to send to phone to remind you to drink 
water and wireless ear buds for music on the go.   

March 2017
Speaker to present Topic:  GRIT: Live your Life with Passion, Purpose, and Perseverance.  
Drawing at each session for a $10 Subway gift card for those in attendance. 

4-Week “MyPlate” Challenge for National Nutrition Month.  $10 Subway card will be given to 
all participants.  Two overall larger prizes will be given away from these options: Miracle Gro-
AeroGarden, Ninja Blender, Soda Stream machine, Keurig/coffee set, or Pressure Cooker.

April 2017
Speaker to present Topic:  Ergonomics and Reducing Desk Stress. (2 sessions)  
Drawing at each session for a $10 Subway gift card for those in attendance. 

April/May 2017
Speaker from River Valley Running to help people prepare for upcoming walking challenge.  
Will discuss correct shoes, socks, how to deal with foot issues, and will provide gait analysis.  A 
gift card to River Valley Running to be given away at each presentation. 
 
May/June 2017
May 29 – June 30: “Let’s Get Moving” – 5-week walking challenge. Providing to all participants 
an initial welcome packet including: pedometer, walking socks, walking pamphlet, water, fruit, 
trail mix, SPF chapstick, and sunscreen.   Each week a drawing will be held for all employees 
that reached their goal.  Six prizes being given away: A River Valley Running gift card for new 
tennis shoes; A gift card to The Finish Line for tennis shoes; Yeti insulated water bottle; and 2 – 
Fit Bits.  Employees that participated in all five weeks will receive a $10 Subway gift card at the 
end.  An overall prize of a River Valley Running gift card for tennis shoes will be drawn from 
the employees that made their weekly goals. 

May-June-July-August-September 2017
“Mid-Week Pick-Up”:  Providing to employees either fruit, vegetable, or nuts up to two times a 
month to allow employees to try different foods.  

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 26 / 35



June 2017
Speaker to present Topic: Food Safety – grilling and camping season and keeping food safe by 
MN Extension Service.  Providing individual freezer blocks to all employees that attend.  
Drawing for a meat thermometer to an individual attending each session (2).  

July 2017
Picnic in the Park – Providing a healthy picnic lunch and showing options that employees can 
utilize at their own picnics and outdoor gatherings.  

August 2017
Speaker to present Topic: Finance by EAP program.  Drawing for $10 Subway gift card at each 
presentation (2).

September 2017
Picnic in the Park – Healthy Brown Bag Lunches.  Different ideas and food choices will be 
provided that can be used when packing lunches for kids and adults alike with school back in 
session.  

“Keep Moving” – 4 week, 30-minute physical fitness challenge.  
Providing to all participants an initial welcome packet including: reuseable cooling towel, gym 
sport waist bag, physical fitness pamphlet, water, fruit, trail mix, SPF chapstick, and sunscreen.  
Each week a drawing will be held for all employees that reached their goal.  Four prizes being 
given away: A gift card to River Valley Running for tennis shoes; a gift card to The Finished 
Line for tennis shoes; Yeti insulated water bottle; and a Fit Bit.  Employees that participated in 
all four weeks will receive a $10 Subway gift card at the end.  An overall prize of a River Valley 
Running gift card for tennis shoes will be drawn from the employees that made their weekly 
goals. 

October 2017
Speaker to Present Topic:  Stress (Seth Nelson – chiropractor).  
Also incorporating a Stress-Less Challenge for 10 days.  Provide a nutrition packet with 
dehydrated fruits and veggies.  Drawing for essential oil diffuser and oils and 2 - massage gift 
card for participants.
 
October/November 2017
Intro to Yoga.  Hire a Yoga instructor to provide a Yoga class, one day a week for 4 weeks for 
employees to try a different physical activity.  Drawing for two yoga mats at the end of the four 
week session for those that participated.

November 2017
Provide healthy snacks to employees during the open enrollment process along with apples from 
local orchard. 

December 2017
Provide healthy snacks during the busy holiday season when people normally reach for sweets.

January 2018
Speaker to present Topic: Setting your Goals for the New Year and How to Achieve Them! Also 
provide healthy snacks to start the new year. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 27 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 6

10:00 a.m. Seasonal Bids (5 min)

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 28 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 7

10:05 a.m. Darrell Pettis, County Administrator / Engineer

RE: Region 9 2016 Annual Report

RE: Certificate of Performance - SAP 040-632-007, SAP 040-632-008 (CSAH 32) and CP 2116 (CR 126)

RE: State Aid Highway Funds Advance Resolution

RE: HSIP Curve Signing Project

RE: Miscellaneous

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 29 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 30 / 35



Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 31 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 8

Commissioner Committee Reports

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 32 / 35



Le Sueur County, MN
Tuesday, February 21, 2017

Board Meeting

Item 9

Future Meetings

Staff Contact: 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 33 / 35



Future Meetings
February - April 2017 

February 20, 2017 Offices Closed – Presidents’ Day

February 21, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

February 28, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Rescheduled Le Sueur-Waseca CHB Meeting, 12:00 p.m.

March 7, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*11:00 a.m.  Work Session - Outpatient Chemical 
Dependency/Mental Health Program

March 9, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

March 12, 2017 Daylight Saving Time begins

March 14, 2017 No Board Meeting

March 16, 2017 10:00 a.m. Le Sueur – Rice County Joint Ditch #38 Informational 
Meeting at the 4H Family Center in Le Center

March 16, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

March 21, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

March 23, 2017 9:00 a.m. Le Sueur – Rice County Joint Ditch #5 
Public Hearing at the 4H Family Center in Le Center

10:00 a.m. Le Sueur – Rice County Joint Ditch #38 
Final Redetermination of Benefits Public Hearing at the 4H 
Family Center in Le Center

March 28, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.

April 4, 20017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*Le-Sueur – Waseca CHB Meeting, 1:00 p.m. in Waterville

April 11, 2017 No Board Meeting

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 34 / 35



April 13, 2017 P&Z Meeting, 7:00 p.m. 
Environmental Services Building

April 18, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m.
*11:00 a.m. Public Hearing for a CD #23 ditch lien and 
informational repair/redetermination hearings for CD #23, CD 
#43, and CD #44 

April 20, 2017 Board of Adjustment Meeting, 3:00 p.m.
Environmental Services Building

April 25, 2017 Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

Le Sueur County Board Meeting - 2/21/2017 Page 35 / 35


